Veratex, Inc. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

pP.0. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682 Order#: 17172

Phone: 1-212-683-9300 Date: 10/16/2014
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

.

Bill To ship To
CRABAPPLE ENTERPRISE SAME
8111 FREASE RD.
FREDRICSBURG, OH 44627

Salesman Terms Oordered By Ship Via
LTW NET CBD FOB MILL NC MONROE FEDEX COLLECT
stvyle Wwidth Description
V406 60" NYLON TRICOT
Order Requested Cust's

Yards Color Price Date ship Date Ref#

250 LIN WHITE 323245 1.600 10/16/2014 AT ONCE

oy ey SN e S Total Quantity Ordered 400 .00 (--Total Value

yds/Roll: 250 Tube Size: 2" Finish: SOFT



Wei Chang

From: Lance Whitaker [Lance@fairlane.biz]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Wei Chang

Subject: Fw: Fabric Crabapple/Veratex

Can ycu email him an invoice.

fffff Original Message————-
From: Monroe
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 2:51 PM

lc: Lance Whitaker
Subject: Re: Fabric Crabapple/Veratex

Sorry, I was at a seminar today,
Bill to and ship tc are the same:
Crabapple Enterprise

8111 Frease Road

Fredericksburg Oh 44627

Let's do 1 roll for now,

Monroe Mast

> On Oct 15, 2014, at 12:26 PM, Lance Whitaker <Lance@fairlane.biz> wrote:
> Hi Monroe,

> You need to give all your details; bill to; ship to. How many yards
> do you want? The rolls are 250 yds each.

> Then we can email you an invoice.

> We should be able to use Fed Ex with you account # Tks, Lance

> c973-452-4270

>

>

B i Original Message--——— From: Monroe

> Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 6:02 PM

> To: Lance Whitaker

> Subject: Re: Fabric

>

> Can you do a verbal PO? Or use this e-mail, I would prefer to pay with
> a check, I understand if you need to wait for it to clear the bank

> before shipping, I am Logistics Manager at the place I work so I can
> e-mail a label for Fed-Ex if that works for you, Thanks

>

> Monroe Mast

>

>> On Oct 14, 2014, at 4:23 PM, Lance Whitaker <lance@fairlane.biz> wrote:

>> Hi Monroe,
>> Please send us all your details, We need a PO and how you want it
>> shipped. style; V406/60" white $1.60 yd Fob Burlington NC.27215

>> For this small order do you want to use a credit card?

>> Thanks,
>> Lance 212-683-9300

T e Original Message —--——-- From: "Monroe"
>> <crabapplesales@gmail.com>
>> To: "Lance" <Lance@Fairlane.biz>

>> Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:52 PM



